STAINFORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Temp Parish Clerk: Andrew Blackburn

3 The Hollies, Stainforth, BD24 9QD clerk@stainforthpc.org.uk

Minutes of Stainforth Parish Council meeting held on the Zoom platform on Tuesday 13th October 2020 at 7.00pm.

Page1

Councillors present – A. Blackburn (Chairman), A. Sharp, S. Warren, D. Uren. No public present.

52/20. Apologies for Absence. All present.

53/20. Code of conduct – localism Act 2011

a) To record any councillor's disclosable pecuniary interests in any item on this agenda.

b) To consider any changes in members' register of interests.

c) To consider any dispensations

Cllr Blackburn declared an interest in agenda item 60/20 and would not vote.

54/20. Councillor Co-option.

Chairman stated that recruitment of a potential Councillor was still in progress.

55/20. Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held 8th September 2020 – Approved. 56/20. Matters Arising.

Ref 34/20 – Lamp at Knight Stainforth still ongoing, sourcing adequate timed sensor proving difficult.

43/20 – Litter situation at the Foss remains negligible.

45/20 – Council have been informed by YDNP that the trees down the beck side can be removed/ trimmed.

50/20 – The single track sign that had become detached from the post opposite Stainforth House and reported to Highways has now been removed.

57/20. Public Participation. No public present.

58/20. Stainforth PC – Benches.

The three benches that are owned by Council are in disrepair, the Chairman presented a website example by Kedel of a re-cycled plastic bench of good quality. Council to consider the quotation for the replacement of a bench.

Action – Chairman to liaise with a contractor for installation quotation.

59/20. Allotment Tenancy.

The Chairman informed Council that the allotment plot 2 had now a prospective tenant, and also a resident on the waiting list, Council approved the tenant.

Council reviewed the NALC tenancy agreement and resolved to approve the document.

Action – Chairman to contact tenant to sign the agreement.

60/20. Planning Applications.

C/64/132C – Land at Sherwood Brow, Stainforth. Cllr Blackburn not voting on this item. This application re-submission had not been discussed by Council prior to this meeting because of quorum difficulties.

Council discussed the application and resolved to approve.

Action – Chairman to inform YDNP Planning.

61/20. Financial Statement & Invoices for Payment (resolved).

Council resolved to approve the financial statement, also to close savings account no 2 and transfer the balance to savings account 1.

Chairman to action via HSBC, Settle.

62/20. Correspondence.

The Craven Trust Annual Report 2019-20, received.

Minutes of Stainforth Parish Council meeting held on the Zoom platform on Tuesday 13th October 2020 at 7.00pm. Page2

63/20. Highways & Street Lighting.

The Chairman informed Council that he had been advised by Highways that there should not be a delay in the line painting of roads after resurfacing works, this had been a temporary problem which had been rectified.

The criteria for determining pothole repair is published on the NYCC website, decisions are made by Highways Officers based on road categories etc.

Cllr Uren highlighted a notification that had been placed on a post at the top of Dog Hill Brow. **Action** – Chairman to investigate.

64/20. The date of the next Parish Council meeting – Tuesday 10th November 2020.

Meeting closed 7.56pm

Chairman